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MEMORANDUM

TO:  Chowan River Basin Regional Council Members
FROM: Joan Giordano, Outreach Coordinator
SUBJ: Next Meeting - June 20, 2002

DATE: June 5, 2002

Hi folks,

Enclosed is the agenda for our next regularly scheduled Chowan
River Basin Regional Council Meeting. The meeting will take place
at 4:00pm on June 20th at the Bertie Co. Campus of the Martin
Community College, in Windsor. Please make every effort to
attend as we have a great deal of new business to discuss.

Thank you for your continued commitment as a council member
and to protecting the beautiful and valuable natural resources of
eastern North Carolina. I look forward to seeing you again, on
June 20th. Please drive carefully.

N.C. Depértment of Environment and Natural Resources
Division of Water Quality
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Chowan River Basin Regional Council
Bertie Co. Campus of Martin Community College
Windsor, North Carolina
June 20, 2002

AGENDA
Welcome and Call to Order Chairwoman Rayburn
Roll Call Joan Giordano
Consideration of Minutes Chairwoman Rayburn

from last meeting (4/4/02)

Transition of APNEP from DWQ Joan Giordano
to the Office of Conservation &
Community Affairs

MOA Project Team Update | Noah Hill, VADCR

Qverview

Draft Chowan River - Jennifer Everett,
Basinwide WQ Plan DWQ-Planning
Public Comment ' All

Plans for Next Meeting Chairwoman Rayburn

-Adjourn
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